VIZ. ASSOCIATIONS, ASYLUMS, HOSPITALS, PENITENTIARIES, SOCIETIES, SCHOOLS, &c.

For the Particulars of these Establishments see the Historical Account of Dublin. "

porated by Act of Parliament in 1800. Meet at No. 7, Capel street, every Thursday at one o'clock, October to July.

Association for the Suppression of Mendicity in Dublin, established in the year 1818. This listitution provides food and employment for the paupers of the city. General Repository, Copper

Association for the Improvement of Prisons and Prison Discipline in Ireland, formed 9th December, 1818. The Committee meet at 16, upper Sackville

street, every Friday.
Asylums for Aged and Infirm Female Servants, 12,
Lower Dorset street, and 67, Summer hill. Asylum for Females discharged from Prison, Circular-

road, Harcourt-street.
Bedford Asylum, Brunswick street.
Blue Coat Hospital, or Free School of King Charles

the Second, Oxmantown.

Board of Health (General), constituted for the purpose of obtaining early information respecting the appearance, progress and causes of epidemic dis-eases in Ireland. Francis Barker, M. D. Secretary. Charitable Dispensary, Meath street. Charitable Infirmary, for the relief of persons re-

quiring immediate surgical aid, Jervis-street. Charitable Loan. The Governors meet at St. Ann's

Vestry Room, the first and second Tuesday in every

Charitable Society, instituted 1790 for the relief of sick and indigent room-keepers. Mr. John Grehan, Secretary and Collector, 3, North Anne street. Charter School, Upper Baggot street Clergyman's Widow Houses, 2 Mercer street.

Commissioners for General Control and Correspondence, and for the Superintending and Directing

the Erection, Establishment and Regulation of Asylums for the Lunatic Poor in Ireland. Charles H. Todd, Esq. Secretary, 3, Kildare street.

Cow Pock Institution, 62, Sackville street, opened 14th February, 1804, for the gratuitous inoculation of the poor, and for supplying the different parts of the kingdom with genuine infection.

Dispensary for the Infant Poor, Clarendon street. Dispensary for the Parishes of St. Mary and St. Thomas, Cole's-lane, Henry-street.

Dorset Institution, 7, Abbey-street.

Dudin Female Penitentiary, Circular road, North.
A repository is opened at the house, for the sale of fancy works, baby linen, &c.

Dublin Free School, John Jones, Master, 2 School-

street.

Dublin General Dispensary and Humane Society, 4, Fleet-street, instituted in 1782, for medical and surgical relief to the sick and diseased poor of the city.

Dublin Universal Dispensary, School-house-lane.

Dublin Philauthropic Society, organized on Mr.

Owen's plan, July 1823, 4, Lower Sackville street.

Dublin Infirmary, for the cure of patients labouring under diseases of the skin, Moore-street.

Dublin Weekly and Dally Schools, School-street.

Dunn's (Sir Patrick) Clinical Hospital, Grand Canalstreet, opened October 25, 1808, for the instruction of students in medicine, and for the admission of persons in moderate circumstances afflicted with fever and chronic complaints, by paying a small sum when admitted; very poor patients are supplied with clothing when they leave the hospital.

Eustace-street Male and Female Charity School,
Eustace-street and Essex-street.

Female Asylum Penitentiary. Female Orphan House, Circular road. His Majesty, by his own most gracious offer, became patron of this charity, August 30, 1921. 120

Association incorporated for discountenancing Vice, and promoting the Knowledge and Practice of the Christian Religion, instituted in 1792, and incor- Freemason's Female Orphan School, 4, Gloucester-

Female Penitents Retreat, 106, Meckienburgh-street. Fever Hospital and House of Recovery, Cork-street. Freemason's Female Orphan School, 4, Gloucester-place, Meckilenburgh-street.

Foundling Hospital, Mount-brown, founded 1704; on the 10th of October, 1822, there were in the house 1123 children, and nearly 7000 with nurses in

the country.

Friends' Poor House, Cork-street, 13, Borr-street.

General Free School, (Boys) Mill-street.

Hibernian Bible Society, 16, Upper Sackville-street,
instituted in the year 1806. The sole object of this Society is to encourage a wider circulation of the authorized version of the Holy Scriptures, in Ireland, without note or comment.

Hibernian Church Missionary Society, 16, Upper Sackville-street, established to collect funds in support of Missions to the Heathen, in connection with the established Church.

liberulan Marine Society and School, Sir John Rogerson's Quay. Since the establishment of this school, to the year 1823, 1560 boys and upwards have been admitted, of whom near 1000 have been apprentised to the sea service, and sent on board the royal navy.

libernian Society, for the care of soldiers' children. Subscriptions received at all the banks in Dublin in aid of this charity; Capt. Irving, Sccretary

Hibernian Society, for aiding the translation of the Holy Scriptures into foreign languages, 22, Upper Sackville street; the Rev. John Short and B. Digby, Esq. Secretaries.

lospital of St. Mark and St. Ann, Mark street. Hospital for Incurables, viz. 23 men and 33 women, who are lodged, boarded and supplied with medicine. Donnybrook-road.

Hospital for Poor Lying-in Women, Great Britain street, first instituted in the year 1745.

louse of Industry, near Brunswick street, North, opened on the 5th November, 1773. In this institution the poor are classed according to their respective conditions; the children are educated, clothed and dieted in separate asylums, and the sick are lodged in appropriate hospitals.

The Talbot Dispensary is attached to the House of

Industry, and was opened on the 24th April, 1820, for the relief of the sick poor of the porth west district; any, who are not able to attend at it, are visited at their own residences.

lonse of Reception for destitute children, bereft of

parents, Prussia-street. ouse of Refuge, 54, Baggot-street, established in 1802, for the reception of young women out of employment, who have been brought up in charity schools, where they reside and are kept in the employment of sewing, &c. till they can be accommodated with eligible service.

acceptorated Society for the Reception of Females

from Chartered Schools, till they can be ap-

prenticed out, Lower Baggot-street.
Institution for the Cure of Diseases of the Eye, Kildare-street, open for patients from eight to ten o'clock every morning.

nstitution for the Industrious Blind, Great Britain-st. Institution for the Relief of the Ruptured Poor, at the Richmond Surgical Hospital House of Industry, where a surgeon attends the first Monday in every month, to examine applicants, and to apply trusses, &c. gratis, on proper certificates being procured from the hospital.

rish Society for Educating the Native Irish through the medium of their own Language, 16, Upper

ock Hospital (Westmorland) Townsend-street. Lock Pentientiary, (Bethesda) 22, Upper Dornet st. CHARITABLE INSTITUTIONS.

London Hibernian Society, instituted in 1806, for the education of the Poor in Ireland, of all religious, by the establishment of free schools and the gratuitous circulation of the Holy Scriptures without

tuitous circulation of the Holy Scriptures without note or comment. The number of schools at present is 641. Mr. Albert Blest Sligo, agent for Ireland.

Literary Teachers' Society.

Magdalen Asylum, Leeson-street.

Magdalen General Asylum, Townsend street.

Meath Charitable Loan, 23, Thomas-street.

Mendicity Institution, Copper-alley.

Meath Hospital and County of Dublin Infirmary, back of Kevin-street. back of Kevin-street.

Mercers' Hospital, Stephen-street.
Methodist Free School, 14, Whitefriar-street.
Methodist Female Orphan Asylum, 14, Whitefriar-st.
Methodist Sunday and Day School, 64, Whitefriar-st.
Molyneux Asylum for Blind Females, Peter-street.

Musical Fund Society, 9, Arran's-quay. National Infirmary for Diseases of the Eye, 3, North Cumberland-street. National Institution for the Education of Deaf and Dumb Children of the poor, Claremont, near Glas-

Nicholas's Hospital, Francis-street North West Dispensary, Beresford-street Orphan House for poor destitute boys, Prussia-street Old Men's Asylum, Russell-place, Circular-road, N. Penitentiary, Smithfield, opened 25th June, 1821.

A school is attached to this Institution

Pleasant's Asylum for orphan females, 67, Camden-st Plunket-street male and female charity sunday and week day evening school, James-street

Repository for the James-street poor school, Dr. Luby superintendant Richmond Bridewell, South Circular-road Richmond General Penitentiary, Grange Gorman-lane Richmond National Institution for the instruction of

the blind, 37, Sackville-street Richmond Lunatic Asylum, Surgical Hospital, and

House of Industry, Brunswick-street Royal Charter School, Strand, Clontarf, J. Moffet, mast. Royal Hospital for superannuated soldiers, Kilmainhm Royal Military Hospital, Phonix Park

CHARITABLE INSTITUTIONS.

St. Catharine's Girls' School, Brown-street St. George's Dispensary and Asylum, St. George'splace, lower Dorset-street

St. James's Alms Houses, Bow-lane St. John's-lane Parish School, 1 & 2, St. John's-lane St. Luke's Parish School, (Boys') Ward's hilk

St. Mary's School, Mark-street St. Mary's Hospital and Dublin Eye Infirmary, lower

Ormond-quay St. Michael's and St. John's female free school, 18, Smock-alley St. Michan & St. Paul's Dispensary, Berestord-street

St. Michan's Parish Parochial School, Jas. Thorpe, Master

St. Nicholas' Parish School, Nicholas'-street-within

and Nicholas'-street-without St. Patrick's or Swift's Hospital, Bow-la. St. James's-st St. Peter's Parochial School, 44, Camden-street St. Peter's and St. Bridget's Hospital, Peter-street

St. Thomas's Alms Houses and Charity School, 147, Mecklenburgh-street St. Werburgh's Male and Female Charity School,

Castle-street and Derby-square
St. Werburgh's Widow House, 3, Derby-square
Sick Poor Institution, 25, Meath-street
Simpson's Hospital, Great Britain-street

Society for promoting the Education of the Poor lu-Ireland, Kildare-place Sunday School, 1, Malpas-street

Sunday School, 1, Malpas-street
Society for promoting English Protestant Schools in
Ireland, 55, Aungier-street
Sterne's Charity, Secretary's Office, 1, St. Andrew-st
Stevens' (Doctor) Hospital, Stephen's-la, St. James'-si
Strangers' Friend Society meet at the Methodist
Meeting House, Whitefriar-st, every Friday night
Sunday School Society for Ireland, 16, up. Sackville-st
Sunday and Day Schools, North Strand
Vintners' Asylum, 43, Charlemont-street
United Hospital of St. Mark & St. Anne, Mark-st
Weaver's Alms House, Coombe
Whitworth Fever Hospital, near Drumcondra
Widows' House, Goravian) 6, Whitefriars-street Widows' Houst (coravian) 6, Whitefriars-street Widows' Alms Houses, (St. Bride's) 1, Clarke's-ct Widows' Alms Houses, 34 & 35, lower Stephen-st Widows' House, (Methodist) 12, Whitefriar-sweet

Offices. Police.

(Castle Division), 5, Exchange-court, No. I. Royal Exchange Alderman Frederick Darley, William-street John C. Graves, esq. Fitzwilliam-square, west Major Henry Charles Sirr, Dublin Castle

Sccretary, Charles Tod, esq Chief Clerk, Charles Pemberton, esq. Chief Constable, Michael Farrell, gent.

No. II. (First Liberty Division), Usher's-quay Alderman John Exshaw, Grafton-street Thos. Herbert, esq, Constitution-hill George Studdart, esq, Clonliff-place, Mountjoy

Chi Gert, Thos. R. Rogers, gent. onstable, R. Cooper, gent.

.... III. (Second Liberty Division), 90, James's Alderman Wm. Henry Archer, 9 Tardiner's-place Peter Low, esq. 15, Merrion-street John Tudor, esq. North Frederick-street Chief Clerk, Richard H. Bunn, gent Chief Constable, Geo. Payne, gent.

No. IV. (King's-Inn Division), 17, Mountrath-st Alderman Sir Wm. Stamer, Bart. Dawson-street Henry Cole, esq, Hardwicke-street James Blacker, esq, College-green Chief Clerk, John Atkinson, gent Chief Constable, Charles Sims, gent

No. V. (Mountjoy-square Division), Marlbro'-st Alderman John Cash, Rutland-square Thos. Casey, esq. 20, Ely-place Win. Long, esq. 12, Mary-street Chief Clerk, Alexander Anderson, gent. Chief Constable, Robert Beatty, gent.

No. VI. (Merrion-square Division) 15, College-16 Alderman J. S. Fleming (Lord Mayor), Mausion House, Dawson-street Joseph Gabbet, esq. lower Mount-street Sir Garret Nevil, Knight, Marlborough-street Chief Clerk, L. Bomford, gent. Chief Constable, Henry S. Goodison, gent. Counsel, Sir Jonas Green, knight Recorder, Thos. Mc Kane, esq. Solicitors, Mesers. Gordon and Hamilton Surgeon, James Henthorn, esq. Stephen's-green, w